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IDNO Distribution Flexibility Procurement Statement for Fulcrum Electricity Assets Ltd (FEAL)

Further to the requirement of SLC 31E.10 | am writing to inform you that we have not procured any flexibility

services and do not intend to for the next Licence year of April 2021 to March 2022.

The reason we have not procured these services is because the portfolio of distribution networks we own and

operate do not currently require the need for flexibility services.

If the need to procure this type of service in the future arises, we will of course ensure that we comply with

condition 31E and issue a Distribution Flexibility Procurement Statement at that time.
If you require any further information at this stage please do not hesitate to let me know.

Yours sincerely,
Matt Thom/
Asset Director
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